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	LOCATION INFORMATION
(See fields below)
	Photo:
Date:
Source:
	West facing wall of Mountain Quarry, Boya
November 1995
Bruce Callow & Associates Pty Ltd

	HCWA Reference No.
	HCWA  No.
	Other Reference No.
	MDG Site No. 141

	Name of Place
	Quarries

	Other Name (1)
	Boya, Darlington, Glen Forrest, Greenmount, Mahogany Creek Parkerville.

	Other Name (2)
	

	Location/Site/Address:
	

	Street Number
	
	Street Name
	

	Suburb/Town
	

	Other Locational descriptor (text)
	

	Local Government Authority
	Shire of Mundaring

	Map References: (use fields below)
	

	Map Name
	Perth BG34
	Map scale 
	1 : 20 000

	Rectangle
	
	Northing
	
	Easting
	

	Area (ha)
	

	OWNERSHIP & LAND DESCRIPTION 

	Owner 
(use fields below):
	NB. "Status" - ownership type ie: freehold, vestee, lessee, occupier). 
Use "Item N0." to link owner & land parcel if more than one of each.

	Owner
	Address
	Phone/fax
	Status
	Item No.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Land Description  (use fields below):

	Reserve No.
	Lot/Location No.
	Plan/Diagram
	Vol/Folio
	Item No.

	
	
	
	
	

	DESCRIPTION:

	Construction Date (1)
	from 1870s

	Construction Date (2)
	

	Source/Details
	Elliot, I. ibid. p. 206.

	Site Type (see HCWA ‘Type’ list)
	1499

	Use(s) of Place (use fields below):
	

	Original
	Quarries
	Present
	Reserves
	Other
	

	Architect/Designer (1)
	

	Other Associated Persons 
	




	Description (cont’d)

	Construction Materials  (use fields below):

	Walls
	not applicable
	
	

	Roof
	not applicable
	
	

	Other
	
	
	

	Modifications
	

	Condition
	variable

	Integrity (how much of the original fabric is intact? - use text field below):

	low

	Description: (Describe the place and its setting):

	The physical description of these quarries varies considerably and today several of them no longer exist as they have been filled in or revegetated.  The most significant physically and visually are the quarries at Boya and Greenmount, in particular Mountain Quarry at Boya which has sheer rock faces used recreationally today for rock climbing, abseiling and as examples for geological studies.

History of Place / Site:  For almost 100 years, quarries in the area now covered by the Shire of Mundaring were important contributors to the transport and building activities of Perth and other parts of the state.  The most significant of these quarries were at Greenmount, Boya, Smiths Mill (Glen Forrest), Parkerville and Mahogany Creek.  The quarries supplied crushed granite for road making and rail ballast, rocks for harbour works and granite blocks or slabs for buildings.  In other cases gravel (laterite) was mined and used principally for road making.

Greenmount Quarries: As far as can be established, the first substantial quarry in the district was established by the Government in the 1870s on the western slopes of Greenmount Hill, near to what became the Greenmount railway siding.  The quarries were worked by the convicts from the nearby depot;  probably the one at Stirling Road Greenmount, at the western end of what is now Pittersen Road.  By 1880, quarters were built near the site, possibly for the supervisor Henry Passmore.  Blue grey granite was blasted from the rock face and a steam powered crusher reduced it to blue metal suitable for road base.  Prior to this, oyster shells were used.  In 1882, when work began on the second section of the Eastern Railway from Guildford to Chidlow’s Well, Adelaide contractor James W. Wright set up his main construction camp near the Greenmount quarry.  By September 1882, the camp held 234 men, and it is likely that blue metal from the nearby quarry was used as rail ballast.  When the contract was completed in 1884, the quarry seems to have closed until 1893, when it was taken over by Alexander Forrest’s Greenmount Quarrying Company Ltd.  Company director and site manager William Burton also had interests in quarries at Parkerville and later, with Thomas Statham at Smiths Mill (Glen Forrest).  The quarrymen’s children were educated firstly at Clayton Farm (Site 79), and later at Smiths Mill School (Site 119).  In 1920, the company went into liquidation and leased the quarries to Greenmount Quarries Ltd, who bought it in 1923.  In 1926, they subdivided land between the quarry and Scott Street (formerly Wilkie Road).  The quarry closed during the depression.

Lacey’s quarry:  In 1897, clay and granite were extracted from the hill south of the York Road (Great Eastern Highway) west of Scott Street, and close to what is now Wortley Road.  This was operated by E.G. Lacey until 1907, and then by Hoffman Steam Pressed Brick Quarry until 1924.  The quarry has been filled and since 1995, to assist in controlling run away vehicles, part of the site fronting Great Eastern Highway has been used as a vehicle arrester bed.


	History (Cont’d) 

Boya Quarry:  Situated about 2-3kms south-east of the Greenmount Quarry site are the remnants of two quarries which were important sources of granite. Eventually both quarries provided blue metal for road base and rail ballast; however, in 1892, when work began on the Fremantle Harbour Scheme, rocks from Boya Quarry were used to strengthen the limestone north and south moles. The Boya quarry was south-east of the railway line at the eastern end of what is now Hudman Road.  By July 1901, there were about 150 workers living in the area in hessian and iron huts.  Their children travelled on the Eastern Railway to school at Smiths Mill (Site 119).  When the Fremantle Harbour works were completed in 1897, the quarry was leased to a Mr Doyle of the Boya Quarry and Gravel Company Limited.  The name ‘Boya’ was given to the railway siding and is said to be the local aboriginal word for ‘rock’.  Despite Doyle’s company going into liquidation in 1910, the Boya Quarry operated intermittently until 1948.  In February 1988, the quarry was the setting for several performances of the 9 hour Hindu epic “The Mahabharata”, directed by Peter Brook.

Mountain Quarry:  The second quarry in this vicinity was located north of the railway line and the Boya siding.  It was opened in 1902, by the Railway Department to produce blue metal for rail ballast on the state’s rail system.  In 1928 it was leased to Mountain Quarries and despite the closure of the Mundaring loop of the Eastern Railway in 1954, the quarry used the rail system to transport blue metal to Midland until c 1963.  The quarry is now popular as a site for recreation activities such as abseiling and in an educational role for geology students.

Glen Forrest:  From c 1883, laterite or gravel for use in road building was extracted from the area around Smiths Mill (the name for Glen Forrest until 1915).  It was used as a road base instead of crushed shells or jarrah blocks.  William and George Burkinshaw operated gravel quarries in the vicinity of what is now Burkinshaw Drive.  Some ten years later, orchardist W.H. McGlew operated gravel pits from the area adjacent to the railway reserve and McGlew Road.  The importance of the gravel trade to Smiths Mill can be gauged from the fact that 7154 tonnes left the station between October and November 1893.  In the late 1890s, east of what is now Hardey Road and adjacent to the Eastern Railway, the W.A. Gravel Company, headed by Thomas Statham and William Burton operated another gravel pit.  This was taken over by the Darling Range Road Board in March 1902, and operated  until 1907. The gravel pit was close to Statham and Burton’s Darling Range Quarries, Fire Brick and Gravel Company clay pit which operated until the late 1960s.   A granite quarry called ‘Spanney’s’ was also located 300m of the east side/end of what is now Glen Forrest Drive and stone from here was said to have been turned for columns on the front of the former “Shell House” (demolished) in St George’s Tce, Perth (Source: E.H.Leighton).

Parkerville Quarries:  In the late 1890s, at the same time as he was managing the Greenmount quarries and had an interest in the Smiths Mill area, William Burton also owned a gravel pit in Parkerville.  Another land owner in the area to have interests in the gravel industry was T.G.A. Molloy.  Thomas Molloy began with a bakery in Goderich Street Perth and bought and sold property in West Perth, so that by the 1890s, he was one of Perth’s largest landowners.  He was also involved in Government, being a member of the Perth City Council for a period from 1884, and Mayor in 1908-9, and 1911-12.  Early in the 1890s he was the member for Perth in the Legislative Council.  In 1904, he contracted builder Frederick Liebe to construct the £46 000 His Majesty’s Theatre on the corner of Hay and King Street Perth.  In April 1897, the Perth City Council requested the vesting of Parkerville lots 27 & 28, for blue metal quarries to complete road making commitments.  A spur line from the Eastern Railway “Mahogany Creek Deviation” was completed in June 1897, and in 10 months, a steam powered crushing plant produced 11 000 cubic metres of blue metal.  In 1902, a Yates crusher was installed and the redesigned plant opened.  Despite its seasonal closure, it employed up to 175 men and had its own branch of the Australian Workers Union (AWU).  At its peak, the quarry produced enough blue metal to fill 60 railway trucks per day.  Like many other quarries, it closed during the depression, and only operated intermittently after that.

	History  (cont’d)
Mahogany Creek:  In 1966, the last major granite quarry in the district to close was the one operated by the Mucciarone Brothers in Coppin Road , north of Great Eastern Highway.  It was not granite but gravel which first attracted the quarrymen to Mahogany Creek.  In c 1885, pioneer Mundaring wine merchant Peter Gugeri had suggested to the Perth City Council that the hills contained good supplies of gravel.  The first quarry near Mahogany Creek was operated from c 1900 by William Phillips and his manager Edward Ingram.  Gravel was extracted from the area south, east and west of the old Mahogany Creek railway siding.  From 1904, granite was taken from the nearby Flat Rock Quarry, and between 1914 and 1923, some was used on the colonnades of the east facade of the GPO building in Forrest Place Perth.  This quarry operated until 1933.  South-east from Flat Rock Quarry and near Bourkes Gully was another quarry.  It was located near where Gill and Company had abandoned their millsite in 1900.  Granite from this quarry was used to build the Mundaring Catholic Church of the Sacred Heart (Site 47) in 1933, and for extension in the 1950s.  The quarries in Coppin Road north of Great Eastern Highway included one operated by Peters and Gillies of the Karrakatta Monumental Works.  Granite from here and later the Mucciarone Brothers quarry was used for many buildings including the Hugo Throssell Memorial (Site 81), the Kings Park War Memorial, the Commonwealth Bank building cnr Forrest Place and Murray Street (1930-33), and the 1962 award winning Council House in St Georges Terrace Perth.

	SIGNIFICANCE

	Historic theme (s) 
	Population: settlement & mobility; Occupations; Outside influences.

	Statement of Significance (use field below - to be completed by Assessor)

	The quarry sites in the Shire of Mundaring have varying degrees of significance; however, several have very high social, historic and scientific significance  for their role in the development of important, landmark projects in the State including the Fremantle Harbour project, ballast for State railway lines, Kings Park War Memorial, Perth GPO, Commonwealth Bank (Forrest Place) and Council House.  Over the years, the quarries were important local industries for the region generally and a significant source of employment of convict and immigrant labour.

	Recommendation/Conservation Strategy  (To be completed by Assessor)

	The quarry sites in the Shire of Mundaring warrant further assessment to determine the most appropriate sites to be considered for Entry onto the State Register of Heritage Places and the owners provided with the maximum encouragement to conserve the significance of the place.  Compatible uses, such as abseiling and other recreational, or tourism activities need to be found so that the sites are properly managed (for example, the provision of proper picnic and toilet facilities).  Consideration should be given to rehabilitating some sites, even reconstructing them to a degree, which together with interpretive material will provide a proper understanding of the significance of the places.

	OTHER INFORMATION

	Bibliography: (cite sources used below)
	Refer also to Bibliography-Appendix

	Elliot, I. ibid. pp. 153-4, 163, 168, 174-5, 177, 198-9, 206-7, 247-9, 254; Stannage, C.T. People of Perth ibid. pp. 129-30, 224-5; Molyneux, I. Looking Around Perth. pp. 48-9, 56; Britton, D. “Message of Hope in 9 Hour Epic Play”, West Australian, 8th February, 1988. p. 48; Letter from Eric Leighton  of Greenmount 30th May 1996.

	Listing and Assessment:
	

	Assessor (s) Name 
	Assessor (s) Address/Phone

	Bruce Callow & Assoc Pty Ltd
	69 Grt Northern Hwy or PO Box 1377, Midland  6056
Tel. (09) 250 2296  Fx. (09) 274 6592 

	Nominee’s Name (optional)
	Nominee’s  Address (optional)

	MHHS 
	

	State Register of Heritage Places:
	(y/n)  
	Date:

	Classified by the National Trust
	(y/n)
	Date:

	Register of the National Estate
	(y/n)
	Date:

	Local Town Planning Scheme
	(y/n)
	Date:
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